CENTER for JUDICIAL A CCOUNTABILITY, INC.

Post Office Box 8101 Tel: 914-421-1200 E-Mail: cja@judgewatch.org
White Plains, New York 10602 Website: www.judgewaitch.org
BY E-MAIL
July 30, 2014
TO: Francis W. Patience, Secretary of the Senate
FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: Services by Outside Counsel for Representation & Litigation
against the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption

Pursuant to Senate Rule XV, “Freedom of Information”, request is made for:

(1) copies of all billings and invoices from Kirkland & Ellis, LLP for services rendered to the
Senate and/or Temporary Senate President Dean Skelos for legal representation and/or
litigation against the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption — and records reflecting
all payments made to Kirkland & Ellis;

(2) copies of all billings and invoices from Loeb & Loeb, LLP for services rendered to
Temporary Senate President Jeffrey Klein for legal representation and/or litigation against
the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption —and records reflecting all payments made
to Loeb & Loeb;

(3) all contracts — whether or not “fully-executed” — between the Senate and Kirkland & Ellis,
LLP retaining it for legal representation and litigation against the Commission to Investigate
Public Corruption;

(4) all contracts — whether or not “fully-executed” — between the Senate and Loeb & Loeb, LLP
retaining it, on behalf of Temporary Senate President Klein, for legal representation and
litigation against the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption;

(5) any resolutions passed by the Senate authorizing legal representation and/or litigation against
the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption, including by outside counsel.

Thank you.
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